
SHEPHERDSTOWN HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION 
 

Monday, February 2, 2026 
6:00 p.m. 

TOWN HALL 
104 NORTH KING STREET, SHEPHERDSTOWN 

Join Zoom 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86067120451?pwd=fWNLscmYpiOmof8PknIig4oZKNXa8i.1 

Meeting ID: 860 6712 0451 

Passcode: 818383 

 

1. Call to Order: 
 

2. Approval of Previous Months' Minutes: January 5, 2025 
 

3. Visitors: 
 

4. Conflicts of Interest: 
 

5. Applications:  
 

25-42 – 310 West German Street 
Certificate of Appropriateness Project Permit Application – New construction of a 
detached car garage. 
 

6. Workshop Sessions: 
None  
 

7. Ongoing Business: 
a. Update and feedback on Mills Group materials 

 
8. New Business: 

a. Linus Bicker – Town Councilor and Tree Commission to discuss coordination 
between committees. 

b. Claire Tryon – State Historic Preservation Office 
c. Town Grants for Facades and Sidewalks 

 
9. Adjournment: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86067120451?pwd=fWNLscmYpiOmof8PknIig4oZKNXa8i.1


SHEPHERDSTOWN HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION  

Monday, January 5, 2026 

6:00 p.m.,  

TOWN HALL  

104 NORTH KING STREET  

  

In attendance: Commissioner Chair Keith Alexander (KA), Commissioner Tom Mayes (TM), 

Commissioner Cheryl Brown (CB), Commissioner Ashley Reynolds (AR), Commissioner 

Rebecca Bicker (RB), Town Administrator Gino Sisco, Intern Tabatha Delphi. 

In absentia: None noted.  

In audience:  Jordan Gainer (JG), James Gatz 

  

1. Call to Order: KA called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., made introductions 

of commissioners and support staff, and explained Roberts Rules Simplified. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes: Language changed from “cast iron” to “iron” fence posts. 

Minutes approved as amended. 

 

3. Visitors: 

 

4. Conflicts of Interest: None noted. 

 

5. Applications:  

25-40- 101 West German Street  

Homeowner, JG, discussed project plan. Plan is to replace existing business sign. 

• KA suggested documenting the existing sign and putting it in the archives 

of Historic Shepherdstown. AR asked if the existing mounting would be 

used. Homeowner confirmed it would be. AR moved to approve for 

recommendation by the planning commission in accordance with the 

guidelines on PG 63 “Signage,” Sections A-C. All in favor. None 

opposed. Passed. 

 

1. Workshop Sessions:  

None   

 

6. Ongoing Business:  

• Update and feedback on Mills Group materials: KA confirmed that 

commissioners reviewed last communication with Mills Group.  

 

7. New Business: 

• AR notified commission of the replacement of business sign without 

permit for building on 112 E. German St, 



• New Hire – GM updated commission on the hiring of Karl Musser as 

Program Manager and Planning and Zoning Specialist. 

• High Street Property – KA noted a lack of communication between town 

committees concerning a fence at the corner of Duke and High Street. TM 

noted negative feedback from community members. KA suggested 

clarifying and revising guidelines for HLC responsibilities and purview, 

increasing communication with planning committee. On property, KA and 

TM noted that fence may not follow permit approved 2021. GM said he 

would follow up with contractor and owner. KA suggested a follow-up 

procedure for approved permits. 

• AR noted construction at 338 W. High Street and asked if it had been 

approved. It had not, according to GS, who committed to investigating the 

situation. 

• CLG – KA asked for assistance gathering CVs. KA said the commission 

should invite Claire Tryon to a future meeting.  

• Gatz suggested inviting David Abruzzi to a future meeting.  

• JG asked if the committee could release Heritage Education materials 

before final product is delivered from Mills Group. TM suggested 

educational events made in collaboration with Historic Shepherdstown for 

Preservation Month (May). CB suggested combining this with America 

250. AR noted connection between HLC and property values. TM 

suggested compiling a list of preservation “success stories,” as well as 

before and after photos. KA said he will get in touch with Historic 

Shepherdstown to highlight past winners of Preservation Awards. 

• Gatz suggested collaborating with a town consultant, especially 

concerning guidelines on “demolition by neglect.” KA suggested 

scheduling a meeting between them. TM suggested that the consultant 

recommend a lawyer to draft the guidelines. 

 

8. Adjournment: TM moved to adjourn at 6:58 p.m. All in favor. None opposed. 

Passed. 

  































Proposal to Install a Low, Loose-Laid Stone Wall 

Tree Well Adjacent to Town Hall (104 N. King Street) 

On behalf of the Shepherdstown Tree Commission, I am submitting this request for review by 
the Historic Landmarks Commission for a small landscape improvement adjacent to Town Hall 
at 104 N. King Street. 

The Tree Commission proposes the installation of a low, arcing, loose-laid stone wall, 8 feet in 
length, to function as a modest retaining element for the existing tree well located along the 
sloped area near the building. The wall would be constructed of natural stone, laid without 
mortar, and kept intentionally low in height to minimize visual impact and preserve the historic 
character of the site. 

This intervention is proposed in response to the recent loss of a tree previously planted in this 
location. Based on observation and assessment, the Tree Commission believes the tree likely 
failed due to the steep grade of the site, which limited the soil’s ability to retain rainwater and 
support healthy root establishment. The slope causes rapid runoff, leaving insufficient moisture 
available to sustain a newly planted tree. 

The proposed stone wall would allow for the creation of a more level planting bed, improving 
soil stability and water retention while remaining visually subtle and historically appropriate. By 
slightly terracing the area, the planting bed would better support long-term tree health without 
altering the broader landscape or built environment. 

Key characteristics of the proposal include: 

• Low profile and arcing form to blend naturally into the landscape 
• Loose-laid construction with no mortar, ensuring reversibility 
• Natural stone materials consistent with historic landscape features 
• Minimal disturbance to the existing site and no impact to the Town Hall structure 

The intent of this project is strictly functional and preservation-oriented: to enable successful tree 
replanting in a highly visible civic location while respecting the historic integrity of Town Hall 
and its surroundings. 

The Tree Commission believes this modest, reversible improvement aligns with the goals of 
historic preservation, sound urban forestry practices, and long-term stewardship of public spaces. 
We respectfully request the Historic Landmarks Commission’s approval to proceed. 

 



 


	HLC 02.02.2026 Agenda Packet.pdf
	02.02.2026 HLC Agenda FINAL.pdf
	HLC_2026_JANUARY MINUTES.pdf
	310 West German Street.pdf

	Tree Well Improvement _ Town Hall.pdf
	Proposal to Install a Low, Loose-Laid Stone Wall




